

David Brailovsky

PROFILE

Diligent software engineer with two years of experience as an intern. Team player with a positive attitude, tenacious self-starter, and a determined problem solver. Self-motivated challenge seeker with a strong sense of ownership and drive.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Email - DavidBrailovsky1@gmail.com **Address** - Kiryat Ata, Israel
Mobile - 0502760885 **LinkedIn** - www.linkedin.com/in/davidbrailovsky

EXPERIENCE

Mar 2019 - Present

Full Stack Developer (Intern) - Intel Corporation

- + Design, development, deployment, and ownership of a large-scale Web application in a complex production environment under strict timelines.
- + Creation of performance indicators for major IDC chip design projects.
- + Continuous work with various databases and advanced SQL queries.
- + Distributed version control and source management using GitHub.
- + Software programming in a Linux operating system environment.
- + Spring based Java Server-Side along with Angular 5 Client-side.

Oct 2019 - Sept 2020

Visualizing and Understanding Neural Models in NLP (Project) - Python

- + Natural language processing application, with a user-friendly interface, which designed to produce an optimal configuration for convolutional neural network models through authorship attribution of short texts.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages - C, Java, Python, x86 Assembly, SQL, Linux
Web Technologies - HTML, CSS, TypeScript, Angular 2+, Spring Boot
Soft Skills - Team player, Fast learner, Fearless, Creative, Adaptable

EDUCATION

Oct 2016 - Sept 2020

BSC Software Engineering - ORT Braude College of Engineering

- + Software Engineering Excellent Graduate
- + Dean's List Academic Award (GPA 87.8)

MILITARY SERVICE

Nov 2012 - Nov 2015

Search and Rescue Brigade - Combat soldier and Krav Maga instructor

VOLUNTEERING

Jan 2017 - Jan 2020

HaShomer HaChadash Organization - Agriculture

LANGUAGES

Hebrew - Native **English** - Advanced **Russian** - Native